



GRETCHEN WHITMER  
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN  
DEPARTMENT OF  
ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY

LANSING



LIESL EICHLER CLARK  
DIRECTOR

November 4, 2021

Mr. Scott Krugielka  
Rightway Remediation, LLC  
4407 Center Street  
Saginaw, Michigan 48604

SRN: U252105090; Genesee County

Dear Mr. Krugielka:

SUBJECT: Consent Order AQD No. 2018-11, Stipulated Fines

On August 17, 2018, the Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE), Air Quality Division (AQD), and Rightway Remediation, LLC, (Company) entered into a Stipulation for Entry of Final Order by Consent AQD No. 2018-11 (Consent Order), to resolve violations of the federal National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants, Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Part 61, Subpart M (Asbestos NESHAP); Part 55, Air Pollution Control, of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended, MCL 324.5501 et seq., and Mich Admin Code, R 336.1942.

On October 15, 2021, the AQD issued the enclosed Violation Notice (VN) to the Company for multiple violations of the Asbestos NESHAP that occurred during the abatement project at 1101 Robert T Longway Blvd, Flint, Michigan. The AQD also cited the Company for violating the terms and conditions of the Consent Order.

Paragraph 12 of the Consent Order, puts forth the following condition:

“On and after the effective date of this Consent Order, the Company shall fully comply with the National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP), Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 61, Subpart M, which is incorporated by reference and made an enforceable part of this Consent Order.”

Furthermore, Paragraph 15 of the Consent Order reads, in part:

“On and after the effective date of this Consent Order, if the Company fails to comply with paragraph 12 of this Consent Order, the Company is subject to stipulated fines of up to \$3,000.00 per violation.”

After reviewing the VN and the Company’s response to the violations, the AQD has determined the amount of stipulated fines to be \$6,000.00.

Mr. Scott Krugielka  
Page 2  
November 4, 2021

The Company is hereby requested to submit the stipulated fines totaling \$6,000.00 in accordance with the provisions of Paragraph 15 of the Consent Order, by December 6, 2021. To ensure proper credit, all payments shall include the Agreement Identification No. AQD40192-S on the face of the check. Stipulated fines submitted under this Consent Order shall be made by check, payable to the "State of Michigan" and mailed to the Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy, Accounting Services Division, Cashier's Office, P.O. Box 30657, Lansing, Michigan 48909-8157.

Sincerely,



Jason Wolf  
Enforcement Unit  
Air Quality Division  
WolfJ2@Michigan.gov  
517-275-0943

Enclosure

cc: Mr. Neil Gordon, Department of Attorney General  
Ms. Karen Kajiya-Mills, EGLE  
Ms. Jenine Camilleri, EGLE